

St. Andrew's College of Arts, Science and Commerce

PROPOSED CALENDAR 2022-2023





PROPOSED ACTIVITIES (JUNE 2022 TO MAY 2023)





College Terms

First Term- 13th June 2022 to 22nd October 2023Both daysSecond Term- 7th November 2022 to 1st May 2023inclusive

Mid Term Break from 31st August 2022 to 4th September 2022 (both dates inclusive) Ganpati Vacation

Diwali Vacation from 23rd October 2022 to 6th November 2022 (both days inclusive)

Winter Break from 25th December 2022 to 31st December 2022 (both days inclusive)

Summer Vacation from 2nd May 2023 to 12th June 2023 (both days inclusive)



CONTENTS		
DEPARTMENT	PAGE NO.	
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH	01	
ANDREAN PSYCHOLOGY TEAM	01	
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY	02	
DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY	03	
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ECONOMICS	04	
DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTANCY	04	
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	06	
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS	07	
BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES (BMS)	07	
BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MULTIMEDIA AND MASS COMMUNICATION (BAMMC)	09	
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (B. SC.IT)	10	
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HOSPITALITY (B.SC HOSPITALITY)	10	
BACHELOR OF BANKING AND INSURANCE (BBI)	12	
BACHELOR OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE (BAF)	14	
COLLEGE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL	15	
UNESCO AND CARDINAL PAUL POUPARD FOUNDATION CHAIR OF INTER-	16	
RELIGIOUS AND INTER-CULTURAL DIALOGUE		
FRIENDS OF THE EARTH	17	
LIBRARY ACTIVITIES	18	
RESEARCH COMMITTEE	18	
MOSAIC	20	
ENTREPRENEURSHIP CELL	20	
ANDREAN STUDENTS LEAGUE	21	
DEPARTMENT OF LIFELONG LEARNING AND EDUCATION (DLLE)	22	
STAFF ADVANCEMENT COMMITTEE	23	
LIFE SKILLS PROGRAMME	24	
VALUE EDUCATION (DEGREE)	24	
THEOLOGY CLASSES	24	
ST. ANDREW'S MODEL OF UNITED NATIONS (SAMUN)	25	
NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (NSS)	25	

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING DATE OF THE ACTIVITY September 2022 Annual Department Conference _ December 2022 Film Week -January 2023 Literature Week -**Guest Lectures** --**Book Club** --April 2023 Publications of Department **Journals Ruminations**

ANDREAN PSYCHOLOGY TEAM		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
August 2022	Workshop on Mandala wellness	To inculcate the art of positive thinking
December 2022	Participation in "Aavishkar" research convention- University of Mumbai	To develop reasoning and analytical skills
January 2022	Field trip to Lokmanya Tilak municipal general hospital	To sensitise the students to the clinical setup of treatment of psychological disorders
September 2022	Debate Competition	To develop the ability to make reasoned and well thought out

		arguments through analysis of information and in-depth research
January 2023	Guest lecture on suicide prevention by Ms. Devika Khanna	To create awareness about suicide and mental health
January 2023	Inauguration of psychology bridge course	To familiarise with 3 Papers offered at TY BA level and make them eligible for higher studies
February 2023	Cinemania- a research challenge (season 3)	To develop reasoning and analytical skills
April 2023	Publication of the Cinemania: a student monograph	Shall help in adding credentials to a student's CV. It shall also indicate that they have some research experience for related programs especially to those pursuing higher education

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July 2022	Careers in Sociology (Session/Webinar)	-
August 2022	Careers in Sociology (Session/Webinar)	-
January 2023	Annual Conference- Demystifying Identity Praxis- Series 3- Health Care workers	-
December 2022	Field Trip- Trip to Nature Park	-
December 2022	Field Trip- Trip to Dharavi	-
November 2022	Field Trip- Visit to corporate sector	-

January 2022	Field Trip- Visit to Indigenous tribal community- SGNP	-
July 2022	Workshop- Skill Development: Google Docs, Excel and Advance excel In collaboration with the Department of Mathematics (Depending on the availability of computer lab)	-

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
June 2022 & July 2022	CSMVS Workshop	Learning basic Conservation, Use of primary sources of History
6 August 2022	Hiroshima Day	Commemoration and awareness of Hiroshima AtomBombings, Sapling transplantation,Encouraging green practices
September 2022	Museum Visit CSMVS	Students understand how miniature painting and numismatics are used as sources of History
December 2022	Museum Visit: CSMVS Conservation Lab	Students gained firsthand knowledge of modern museum conservation practices for metal, textile, painting and manuscript objects
January 2023	Museum Visit: Archdiocese Heritage Museum	Students were able to understand the theory and practice of creating a museum. Students also appreciated therich tangible heritage of the Church in Western India
February 2023	Workshop	Students learnhow to use artas a Historical Source
March 2023	Field Visit: NehruScience Centre	Students understand how museumsare agents of education and communication

December 2022/ January 2023	Socio Hist Seminar	Students develop research and presentation skills
June 2022 to March 2023	Films/Documentary Screenings	Students gain a deeper understanding of Historical events and personalities

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS ECONOMICS		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
August 2022 to September 2022	Field trip	Exposure to environment issues
August 2022 to September 2022	Class Analysis / Discussion	Exposure to some current issue / economic report
November 2022	Annual Elocution Competition leading up to the A. D. Shroff Memorial Elocution Competition of the Forum of Free Enterprise	Building confidence in collecting material and presenting it logically, in an engaging and confident manner.
January 2023	Annual Interclass Quiz Competition	Edutainment – Test of knowledge, grasp of concepts in a fun format.
February 2023	Annual Department Symposium	Acquainting students with the current happenings /Development in the subject and the economy

DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTANCY		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July 2022	ICAI Foundation & GST Day Students to submit articles on ICAI and GST from Newspapers/ Magazines with comments	Encourage awareness and provide views on various amendments in Accountancy & GST

July 2022	Guest Lecture on 'Walking Down	Motivate and encourage students
,	a CA's Memory Lane'	to decide their career path and
		enlighten them that hard work is
		the key to success
November 2022	Notice Board Display Articles cutting from Newspapers/ Magazines with comments of students	Students will learn to analyse and interpret articles from Newspapers/ Magazines related to Accountancy/ Finance and Taxation
December 2022	displayed on Notice Board Visit to SEBI	Understanding working of SEBI and its working towards Investor Protection
January 2023	Guest lecture on 'Skill development and Career awareness in Accountancy & Finance'	Students will get an overview on prospects and opportunities of Post Graduate Courses in the field of Accountancy and Finance globally
February 2023	Seminar on Budget Presentation 2023-24	Students will learn to make a presentation in a way that other students can gain an insight of what a budget actually is. It will also help students to understand the budget and its implications
February 2023	Course on Goods & Service Tax (GST)	The course will train students on registration, payment and return filing of GST

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
August 2022	Career opportunities as a Voice- Over and Dubbing Artist- Mr. Asif Ali Beg (Requirement as per SYBA-BCOM & BAMMC Advertising syllabus) (Offline Session)	Learners will get a hands-on understanding on the various career aspects of a voice-over and dubbing artist.
September 2022	Qualities of an Entrepreneur by Mr. Satish Bendre (Online/Offline)	Learners will gain a deeper understanding on the qualities of an entrepreneur. It will also enable learners to discover their potential and may also inspire them to have their own start-up.
October 2022	Career Opportunities in Digital Marketing and E-Commerce- Mr. Karan Mehra (Online/Offline)	Learners will understand the various career opportunities and scope in the world of digital marketing and E- commerce.
February 2023	Getting Industry Ready by Mr. Satish Bendre (Online/Offline)	Learners will understand the Dos and Don'ts of getting themselves ready to acquire their dream job.
Comfest Week February 2023	Research paper presentation by students. Topic: "Use of Artificial Intelligence in Commerce" (Online/Offline)	Students will get to study the different trends and new strategies applied by various industries with the help of AI.
February 2023	'Create a blog'	Students will get exposure to their talents in context to creativity and content writing and handling technology
February 2023	Business Quiz Competiton (Online/Offline)	Will enable students understand the competitive aspects of business.

February 2023	Shark Tank Competition	Will enable students to discover
	(Pitching new business ideas) In	unique business ideas and work
	collaboration with Andrean E-	towards its cost feasibility.
	Cell and Incubation Cell	
	(Online/Offline)	

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS

DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July 2022	Skill Development: Google Docs, Excel and Advanced Excel- In collaboration with the Department of Sociology (Depending on the availability of computer lab)	-
August 2022	Online Quiz	-
December 2022	Seminar on "Decode Yourself"- Mr. Bijo Joseph	-
January 2023	Guest Lecture on "Vedic Mathematics"	-
February 2023	Guest Lecture on "Applications of Statistics"	-

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES (BMS)		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
June 2022	Personal Branding	Students, will get insight on how to create personal Brand, how to find uniqueness and build our own reputation.
July 2022	Workshop on Team Building	To enhance creativity and cooperation and develop problem solving skills among students.

August 2022	Guest Lecture on Developments in the field of Human Resource Management	To update and acquaint students about the latest technology and new HR processes
August 2022	Guest Lecture on Education opportunities Overseas	To orient students about educational courses overseas and prelim preparation for the same
August 2022	Skill Development Course (International Financial Reporting Standards)	Students will be able to make less volatile long term investments, and compare company ratings
September 2022	Management Webinar	To encourage students' participation and equip them with practical managerial implications necessary for the future
September 2022	Guest lecture on 'Servant Leadership'	To teach the students about how the main goal of leadership is to serve and how it is different from the traditional form of leadership
October 2022	Guest lecture on 'Emotional Intelligence	To aid students in becoming emotionally intelligent with regard to coping with diverse issues
November 2022	Guest Lecture on Mental Health by Mrs. Priyanka Moses	Awareness about mental health
December 2022	Build your Resume	Guidance and Practical session on making a resume (for fresher and experienced candidates)
January 2023	Webinar on the Essence of Management	To upgrade student skills with a strong focus on career advancement opportunities
January 2023	Skill Development Course (Digital Marketing)	Analyse the confluence of marketing, operations, and human resources in real-time delivery
		Demonstrate cognitive knowledge of the skills required in conducting online research and research on online markets, as well as in identifying, assessing and selecting digital market opportunities

February 2023	Seminar on Stress Management	To increase confidence, develop time, anger and stress management skills among students
February 2023	Career Opportunities in Finance	To a complete understanding on the career growth chart for Finance in various processes of the organization and the Role of Finance Manager

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MULTIMEDIA AND MASS		
COMMUNICATION (BAMMC)		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
5 July 2022	Careers in Photography	Students will learn the different career options that they can take up in the field of photography
6 August 2022	Corporate Communication	Students will be introduced to the opportunities in the growing field of corporate communications
21t August 2022	Workshop on Ad filmmaking	Students will learn to read and critically analyse all the mass media that they are exposed to
28 November 2022	Writing for Visuals	Learning about the profession of writing for works of art displayed in museums and galleries
16 January 2022	Documentary Filmmaking	Students will learn to produce and distributes their own documentaries
20 February 2022	Profession of Copywriting	As FY students they will be introduced to steps to create their own portfolios for copywriting

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (B. SC.IT)		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July 2022	Guest talk on software development	-
August 2022	Guest talk on developing coding skills	-
September 2022	A workshop/practical session on 'data base connectivity' / big data	-
January 2023	Seminar on concepts with technology and management (if possible , collaborating with other department)	_
February 2023	Guest lecture on networking / cyber security concepts	-

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HOSPITALITY (B.SC HOSPITALITY)		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
15 July 2022	Session will be held on "A BREAKTHROUGH IN THE CAREERS AND TRENDS OF THE HOSPITALITY	Conducting this by a guest lecturer, students will understand the career opportunities in Hospitality industry & guides them to find the correct career path.

11 August 2022 18 August 2022	Demo Session on Basic of Cakes will be arranged Molecular Gastronomy demo practical	By this activity, students will get a knowledge of the basics of cake making. They will have a live demo of the basics of cake and will be able to practice and learn more. Advanced Learning
07 September 2022	Guest Lecture will be organised on Demonstration of new trends in Cocktails and Mock tails. Different types	By this activity, students will get a knowledge of the basics of cocktail making & get to see the live demonstration of mixology
15 September 2022	Guest lecture on Cookies will be organised by Chef Srushti Sawant	Students will learn about the different between cookies and biscuits, Types of cookies, Method of preparation
30 September 2022	Flower arrangement workshop will be organised by Daisy Sidhwa	Floral design or floral arts is the art of creating flower arrangements in vases, bowls, baskets, or other containers, or making bouquets and compositions from cut flowers, foliage, herbs, ornamental grasses, and other plant materials
17 November 2022	Guest Lecture will be organised by Prof Humaira on 'Ergonomics in Hospitality Industry'	Identify, explain and evaluate the impact of various personal attributes (anatomical, physiological, anthropometric and psychological) on proper safe working practice. 2. Describe and apply the principles of good ergonomic design of work areas and

		equipment to a range of occupational setting
1 December 2022	Workshop on "Monograming: The Art of Needlework will be organised	It teaches valuable lessons that students can use in their own daily lives. However, it is also the part of their curriculum in the second year.
7 January 2023	Demo on "Chocolate: A World of Sweetness" will be organised by Chef. Srushti	 Students will learn on how to temper the chocolate which is the base of any chocolate making procedure 2. Designs and variants in chocolate making. 3. Setting of the chocolate 4. How to make Ferrero chocolate with ease 5. Different styles of chocolate making.
30 January 2022	Guest Lecture on Indian Gravies: The Heart and Soul of Indian Cuisine	 Students will learn on What is gravies. Method of Preparation Uses of different gravies in Indian dishes

BACHELOR OF BANKING AND INSURANCE (BBI)		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
June 2022 to July 2022	Orientation/ Induction for Banking & Insurance Courses & Career	-

August 2022	Library Orientation	-
September 2022	A Guest lecture on "Competitive Exams in Banking & Insurance sector"	-
October 2022 to November 2022	Workshop on "Research Methods & Advanced Statistical Techniques."	-
December 2022	Seminar On "Investment Banking"	-
December 2022	Library Orientation- "Use of E- books, E-resources"	-
January 2023	Skill Development Programme on "Developing Analytical Abilities as a base of problem- solving skills"	-
January 2023	Skill Development Programme on "Enhancing Innovative & Creative Thinking"	-
January 2023	Skill Development Programme on "A Lateral mindset to make sense of a situation and come up with an Intelligent Solution"	-
February 2023	Skill Development Programme on "Adaptability & Flexibility to understand the need to be easy and mitigating the effects of the problems arised"	-
February 2023	Skill Development Programme on "Level Headedness- Learning the art of people management in problem solving"	-

March 2023	One Day 2nd International	-
	Conference Global Banking	
	Systems "The Use of ICT's in	
	Banking Services &	
	Technologies" (Tentative Topic)	

BACHELOR OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE (BAF)

DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July 2022	Investor Awareness Programme	-
	by BSE for all BAF students	
July 2022	Value Education for TYBAF students	-
August 2022	Introduction to Equity for TYBAF students	-
August 2022	Investment Planning and Awareness by CDSL for all BAF students	-
August 2022	Orientation Programme for FYBAF Students to discuss rules, regulations and code of conduct of college & examinations.	-
September 2022	Investor Awareness Exhibition for all students of college to create awareness on different investments products	-
14 December 2022 to 20 December 2022	The Joy of Giving Week	-

22 December 2022	Visit to Two Orphanages with the collection of Joy of Giving Week	_
January 2023	Workshop on "How to Prepare Black Book" by Dr. Lalita Mutreja for TYBAF students	-
January 2023	Industrial Visit for all BAF students	-
March 2023	Seminar on Tax Amendments in Budget 2023 by Mr. Abhishek Sood	-
March 2023	Investor Awareness Seminar- for all BAF students	-

COLLEGE WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
June 2022 to July 2022	POSH Act, 2013 Awareness Drive	Awareness about the Prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace Act.
August 2022	Awareness on Women and Property Rights.	Property rights for women in India.
September 2022	Movie Analysis.	On critically acclaimed movies: Pink, Thappad, Gangubai and Darlings.
October 2022	Workshop on Self Defence.	Hands on experience on self- defence.
November 2022	Oeuvre Digital Art.	Graphic Design Competition on Women Empowerment.
December 2022	Street Play on Domestic Abuse.	To recognise domestic abuse done verbally and physically.
February 2023	A Talk on Cyber Sexual Harassment.	Rights and responsibilities as a Cyber User.

April 2023

UNESCO/CARDINAL PAUL POUPARD FOUNDATION CHAIR ON INTERRELIGIOUS AND INTERCULTURAL DIALOGUE

DATE OF THE		OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
ACTIVITY	TTPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July 2022	Collaboration with Gateway	-
	School of Mumbai (Student	
	Internship)	
July 2022	Collaboration with Nirmala	-
	Niketan College of Social Work	
	and the Institute of Indian	
	Culture	
	PG Diploma in Inter-Religious	
	Dialogue and Water for	
	Sustainable Development	
	Collaboration with BIRD (Basics	
	in Inter-religious Dialogues)	
	Certificate Course (for school	
	teachers)	
	Continuation of Non-formal	
	Education: Hope on Wheels	
October 2022	International Conference	-
October 2022	National Conference	-
January 2023	Publication of 'The Sacred	-
	Times': Peer reviewed Student	
	Monograph Vol. 2 (ISBN)	
January 2023	Book Review: The Mafia queens	-
	of Mumbai (Understanding the	
	journey of women from the Underworld, coming from	
	varied religious and cultural	
	backgrounds.)	
January 2023	Workshop	-

February 2023	Field trip	-
February 2023	Guest lecture: Bach therapy	-
February 2023	Panel Discussion: Religion and Crime: Forgiveness and Punishment	-
February 2023	Film Analysis	-
February 2023	Colours of God competition: Short film contest	-
February 2023	Round Table Inter-Collegiate Faculty Conference: New ways of thinking: The Intersection of Religion and Culture	-
February 2023	Inquisitive—Annual Quiz contest	-
February 2023	Cultural BonanzaStudent depiction of State cultures (FYBCOM	-
February 2023	Social media events	-

FRIENDS OF THE EARTH		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
-	A session on need for energy conservation (with special reference to Ukraine-Russia war)	-
-	A one-day trek (preferably Matheran – (fragile ecosystem, eco-sensitive zone)	-

-	Beach cleaning in collaboration with invitations received from industry (after Ganpati festival)	-
-	A session on waste management	_
-	Visit to Maharashtra Nature Park (site of closure and capping)	-
-	Visit to a place of agro-tourism	-
-	Celebration of World Wetlands Day	-

LIBRARY ACTIVITIES		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July to August 2023	Introduction to Online Resources	-
August to October 2022	Library Orientation	-
September 2022	Book Exhibition	-
October 2022	Book Display on Vachan Prerana Divas	-
November & December 2022	Re-orientation for N-list, OER, MOODLE	-
January 2023	Marathi Bhasha Divas	-
March, 2023	Book display to celebrate international women's day.	-

RESEARCH COMMITTEE		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
4 August 2022	How to select research topic	-

		1
8 September 2022	Research Methods and	-
	Sampling	
12 September 2022	How to do Literature review	-
15 September 2022	Tools of Data Collection –	-
	Questionnaire design	
15 September 2022	Data Analysis – hypothesis	-
	framing & testing	
16 September 2022	Structure of Research Paper	-
19 September 2022	Academic Honesty	-
27 September 2022	Reference Style	-
22 August 2022 &	Online National Research	-
23 August 2022	Seminar on the theme	
	'Research Publication and	
	Ethics in Social Sciences'.	
14 December 2022	Student Research Seminar	-
	2022-2023 with theme	
	'Contemporary issues in Social	
	Sciences'	
14 December 2022	Aavishkar Orientation session	-
17 December 2022	Intra collegiate Aavishkar	-
	Presentation round	
22 December 2022	Hosting of 17 th Inter-	-
	collegiate/Institute/	
	Department Avishkar Research	
	Convention 2022-2023 -Zone	
	III	

26 December 2022	Visit to Satish Pradhan	-
	Dnyanasadhana College,	
	Thane for Aavishkar Research	
	convention - Final round.	
16 February 2023 & 17 February 2023	ICSSR-sponsored National Research Workshop on 'Research Methodology and Data Analysis in Social Science'	-

	MOSAIC	
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
23 November 2022 to 25 November 2022	Inter Collegiate Mosaic Fest	-

ENTREPRENEURSHIP CELL		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July 2022	Seminar on Digital Marketing Business	Students will learn the overall functioning of Digital Marketing Business.
August 2022	Seminars on Capital Market	Digging deep into the idea of whole money market
August 2022	Flea Market	Small Business/Startup of Andrew's come and showcase their products in a physical flea market in college
September 2022	Seminar on Startup setup and Overall Journey of Business	Knowing the practical challenges of Business and how is Perception different from the real journey to Entrepreneurship.
December 2022	Seminar on Importance of investing in a early age	Why Investments are important and how it can help us and our business in future.

December 2022	Quiz competition	Insights of corporate & business world.
January 2023	Seminar on Working Model of Startups & Entrepreneurship	Students will get to know on functioning of Start-up Model and various types of Businesses.
January 2023	Seminar on Business Communication	How to talk and work under a business organization.
February 2023	Seminar on "How to Inspire Potential Women Entrepreneurs"	Inspiring and motivating females to be Potential Women Entrepreneurs.
February 2023	Webinar on Importance of CSR in any firm	To learn about Environmental, Ethical, Philanthropic and Economic responsibility.
February 2023	Pitch up Round (Shark tank idea)	Inculcating a idea about pitching a idea in front of judges.

ANDREAN STUDENTS LEAGUE		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
5 September 2022	Teachers' Day celebration	-
September 2022	Organ Donation Campaign	-
11 January 2023 to 17 January 2023	Commemoration of National and International Days: Road Safety Week	-
21 February 2023	Commemoration of National and International Days: International Mother Language Day	-
One in each semester	Open Mics	-
January 2023	Loop Week and Traditional Day	-
March 2023	TY Farewell	-

DEPARTMENT OF LIFELONG LEARNING AND EDUCATION (DLLE)		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
July 2022	DLLE Orientation for the Second-Year students	-
August 2022	DLLE Orientation for the First Year students	-
September 2022	Beach clean up	-
September 2022	Guest session	-
October 2022	The Walk for freedom with the NGO 'The Movement'	-
October 2022	Poster making on Ekta (unity)	-
December 2022	First Term training by the Field Coordinator	-
December 2022	Book Donation with the NGO 'The Movement'	-
December 2022	Christmas movie review	-
January 2023	Guest session on women's rights by the NGO 'Majlis'	-
January 2023	Guest session on 'Avenues for Social Service' by the NGO 'The Movement'	-
January 2023	UDAAN festival – the annual inter-collegiate festival for DLLE students	-
February 2023	Guest session on personal grooming	-

February 2023	Guest session on mental health by the NGO 'The Movement'	-
February 2023	Yoga workshop	-
February 2023	Self-defence workshop	-
February 2023	Second Term training by the Field Coordinator	-
March 2023	Project report writing and completion of analysis of the Survey of Women's Status	-

STAFF ADVANCEMENT COMMITTEE		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
September 2022	Faculty Development Programme	-
November 2022 to December 2022	Capacity-building Workshops for the Non-teaching Staff: Computer Training Course for the clerical staff and English Language Proficiency classes for Class III and Class IV employees of the college	-
December 2022	Guest Lecture on 7 th Pay Commission CAS Guidelines for the Teaching Staff	-
February 2023	Field Visit by Degree and Self- Financed Courses Faculty	-
April 2023	Annual Staff Seminar	-

LIFE SKILLS PROGRAMME		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
September 2022	Session	-
December 2022	Session	-
January 2023	Session	-
February 2023	Session	-
March 2023	Session	-

VALUE EDUCATION (DEGREE)		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
August 2022	Goal Setting	-
August 2022	Active Listening	-
September 2022	Anger Management	-
September 2022	Time Management	-
October 2022	Self-Awareness	-
October 2022	Managing Stress and Anxiety	-
November 2022	Introduction to NLP	-
November 2022	Emotional Intelligence	-
December 2022	Carefrontation	-
December 2022	Conflict Management	-
January 2023	Resume Building	-
January 2023	Interview Insights	-

THEOLOGY CLASSES		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
August 2022	Christian Anthropology and Inclusion	-
September 2022	Living Christianity in a Multicultural Polarized India	-

September 2022	Christian Sexuality and the Contemporary challenges to this view	-
November 2022	Capitalism, Communism, Mixed Economics- Building a sense of a Christian Economy	-
January 2023	Our Common Home and its protection- A Christian Commitment	-
January 2023	Choice of a Partner in the Modern World	-

ST. ANDREW'S MODEL OF UNITED NATIONS (SAMUN)		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
August 2022	1 st Session discussion on Russia- Ukraine crisis	-
January 2023	2 nd Session All India Political Parties Meet: Contemplating Religious Freedom in India	-

NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME		
DATE OF THE ACTIVITY	TYPE/ DETAILS OF THE ACTIVITY	OUTCOMES/ BENEFITS/ LEARNING
June 2022	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
July 2022	Beach Clean-up Dadar	-
July 2022	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
July 2022	SY Orientation	-
July 2022	Beach Clean-up Dadar	-
July 2022	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
July 2022	Mental Health Seminar	-

July 2022	Mangroves Clean up Carter	-
July 2022	Blood Donation Drive Andheri	-
July 2022	Stem Cell Seminar & Drive	-
August 2022	Wall Painting	-
August 2022	Wall Painting	-
August 2022	Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav (Poster making)	-
August 2022	Talent showcase	-
August 2022	Wall Painting	-
August 2022	Wall Painting	-
August 2022	Skit Play	-
August 2022	Beach Clean up Carter	-
August 2022	Waste Segregation	-
August 2022	ICC Day Seminar	-
August 2022	Beach Clean Up Carter	-
August 2022	Poster Making (The Movement)	-
August 2022	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
September 2022	Beach Clean-up Juhu	-
September	Orientation	-
September	Watch Party	-
September 2022	Beach Clean-up Dadar	-
September 2022	Bandra Fair	-

September 2022	Bandra Fair	-
September 2022	Bandra Fair	-
September 2022	Bandra Fair	-
September 2022	Bandra Fair	-
September 2022	Human Chain	-
September 2022	Bandra Fair	-
September 2022	Bandra Fair	-
September 2022	Bandra Fair	-
September 2022	PCGT	-
September 2022	NSS Day	-
September 2022	NSS Quiz	-
September 2022	Food Distribution	-
October 2022	Rally	-
October 2022	Beach Clean Up Carter	-
October 2022	Poster Making (Voter's ID)	-
October 2022	Walk For Freedom	-
October 2022	Voter's ID Camp	-
October 2022	Khushiyon Ki Potli	-
October 2022	Khushiyon Ki Potli	-
October 2022	Khushiyon Ki Potli	-
October 2022	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
November 2022	Beach Clean-up Juhu	-
November 2022	Beach Clean-up Carter	-

November 2022	Book Collection	-
November 2022	PCGT Seminar	-
December 2022	Animal Feeding	-
November 2022	Bandstand Clean-up	-
December 2022	Blood Donation Drive	-
December 2022	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
December 2022	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
December 2022	Interactive Session- MU	-
December 2022	Joy of Giving	-
December 2022	Poster Making (Clean Mumbai)	-
December 2022	PCGT WEBINAR	-
December 2022	MCF/ TISS Survey Session	-
December 2022	Waste Segregation	-
December 2022	Slogan Rally	-
January 2023	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
January 2023	Poster Making (Environment drawing)	-
January 2023	Awareness Drive	-
February 2023	Hangout (Mental Wellbeing session)	-
February 2023	Beach Clean-up Carter	-
September 2022	Teaching Activity	-
January 2023	Camp	-

February 2023	Animal Feeding	-

NOTES

NOTES

Compiled by: Prof. Sharmila DhoteAssisted by: Aaron Cecil David TYBCOMCover Page Credits: Orlena Ferrao TYBCOM

